Tanggapan ng Pangalawang Kalihim

Office of the Undersecretary

MEMORANDUM

OM-PHRODFO-2019 - © 022

TO: Minister for Basic, Higher, and T
Regional Directors -
Schools Division Superintendents -
School Heads - .
All Others Concerned

FROM: JE LR. MATEO
Undersecretary

SUBJECT: Leaders Unite 2019: #A

DATE: 20 September 2019

The 2030 Project, a non-profit, youth-led, and volunteer-based organization c
leaders nationwide that develops advocacies and pr d with th
Sustainable Development Goals (2030 SDG), is invitis

Leaders Unite 2019: #AfterHours with the theme
everyday heroes” on the following dates and venues:

* September 21, 2019 (Saturday) Davao (Mindanao)
* September 28, 2019 (Saturday) Huﬂo&ty{%sayas} »

¢ October 5, 2019 (Saturday) Metro Manila (Lu
In view of this, the Regional Offices and Schools Divisio

information on this activity to schools and youth .
personnel, and students to this activity shall be VOL

For more information, all concerned may comactthe ot it
09165340639 or through e-mail address the 2030project.secr

For your appropriate action, subject to non-disruption of chm v s
No. 9s. 2015 Measures to Increase Engaged Time-on-Task and Ensur

hank yon * Republic of the Philppines
L : DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION .
f’&'@% 'CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
CBN  Wange LaTrnided Benguet
To : Schools Division Superintendents
All Division v
For information, guidance and appropriate action.
RANTE E. VERGARA, CESO V
Chedfls Division Superintendent
ESSD/ABGAbD } stsm_tI n-uCpenn
Office of the Assistant Regional Director




